IN THE GRAND JURY OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF MARICOPA

THE STATE OF ARIZONA, ex rel,
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ex
rel., Michael Anthony Zarzano, United
States County Congress Oversight
Committee-(NGO), Florida County
Congress Oversight Committee-(NGO),
United Counties of America,

CASE NO.

CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS

o N N N

Petitioners

PETITION OF CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
TO THE APRIL 2021 SESSION GRAND JURY

RE: MARICOPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

CITIZEN STANDING

COMES NOW the Petitioners in furtherance of their public duty and of their
guaranteed prerogatives under, inter alia, Article 2 of the Arizona Constitution, and seeks to
perform their unalienable and fundamental rights enumerated in the United States, Florida
and Georgia Constitutions to Petition, Peaceably Assemble With, Responsibly Speak To,
and Be Heard By those vested with the power of Government for the redress of their
criminal complaints.

The exercise of said rights before this Grand Jury is a matter of personal choice as to
the appropriate government agency in the exercise of Petitioners’ sound discretion; and this
Court of Inquiry, properly clothed with jurisdiction, is this Grand Jury which has sworn,
before Almighty God, to hear ALL such matters and things touching upon their present

service and true presentment make. *

! United States v. Williams, 504 US 36, 47, Scalia, J; "[R]ooted in long centuries of Anglo-American history," ...
the grand jury is mentioned in the Bill of Rights, but not in the body of the Constitution. In fact the whole theory of
its function is that it belongs to no branch of the institutional Government, serving as a kind of buffer or referee
between the Government and the people. See also, O.C.G.A. 15-12-67 (b).




GRAND JURY INDEPENDENCE AND DUTIES

Once empanelled, this Grand Jury is not a vassal of, or subject to outside control,
either by the District Attorney or any judge of a Superior Court in the proper performance of

their duties as both offices are subject to a Grand Jury inquiry.

Petitioners request notice of a date and time certain on which their complaints shall
be heard as to the crimes committed and the persons committing them, at which point, the
Grand Jury shall immediately determine its jurisdiction and proceed accordingly. See: Cook
v. Sikes, 210 Ga. 722 (1954).

PRAYERS

Should there be a question in the mind of any member as to granting an initial
hearing, or should the Foreman receive legal advice adverse to the exercise of these rights
claimed, Petitioners request, subject to Petitioners’ due process rights, a hearing, before this
body in which to present their legal arguments for being heard upon the question of their

exercise of this Right to petition and be heard and address any questions of the Jurors.

In the event this Foreman, or this Grand Jury en banc, declines, with or without legal
advice, to provide Petitioner with a hearing, at a meaningful time and in a meaningful
manner, Petitioner requests that this Foreman issue written findings of fact and conclusions
of law relative thereto, and the same be made a part of a Special Presentment published in

open court and served upon Petitioner.

Petitioners request, in this matter of Christopher Michael Carr and upon this Court’s
finding of probable cause, that this Grand Jury consider the following alternatives:

¢ Find true bills of indictment on the charges sustained by evidence, or

e Issue a Special Presentment charging the accused with the crimes supported by

probable cause, or

e (Call the Accused before them and offer them immunity from prosecution upon

their allocution in open court, their written resignation from office, and their



entering into an agreement with the state of Arizona that they shall not again

seek or hold any office of public trust or honor, or

e Exercise the power to be Judges of the Law and, if finding fraud being
perpetrated, declare the offices of the Board of Supervisors vacant, or

e Order the Governor to remove the accused from their Office.

Respectfully submitted this day of , 2021.
/[s/ /[s/
(Petitioner Name) (Petitioner Signature)



IN THE GRAND JURY OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF MARICOPA

THE STATE OF ARIZONA, ex rel,

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ex
rel., Michael Anthony Zarzano, United
States County Congress Oversight
Committee-(NGO), Florida County
Congress Oversight Committee-(NGO),
United Counties of America,

CASE NO.

CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS
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Petitioners

PETITION FOR PRE-INDICTMENT HEARING FOR PRESENTMENTS
OR INDICTMENTS BY THE APRIL 2021 TERM GRAND JURY

MARICOPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COMES NOW Petitioners and seeks this Grand Jury’s findings of fact and of probable
cause upon the following alleged violations of state laws, based upon Petitioners’ evidence and

sworn testimony and the testimony of any witnesses listed.

OFFENDERS

The offenders accused are: Jack Sellers of District 1 and Chairman, Bill Gates of District
3 as Vice Chair, Steve Chucri of District 2, Clint Hickman of district 4 and Steve Gallardo of
Distric 5 currently the persons occupying and at all time mentioned herein, holding the offices of

Maricopa County Board of Supervisors.

LAWS VIOLATED

AZ Code § 13-1802 (Theft),

U.S. Code 18 U.S.C. §§ 241 (Conspiracy to deprive rights),

U.S. Code 18 U.S.C. §§ 242 (deprivation of Rights)

It should be noted that all judicial officers, clothed with the power of a Magistrate, are

granted by the Congress the jurisdiction to determine the question of probable cause to believe



whether there has been a violation of any U.S. Code involving crimes. See 18 U.S.C. 3041 et

seq.

SPECIFICATIONS OF CHARGES

A criminal complaint is made against each member of the Maricopa County Board of
Election Commissioners for the violation of the Criminal Code of Arizona, Chapter 13, § 1802,
in that said Board members have willfully and intentionally conspired to and have committed the
felonious act of Theft of all of the recent Presidential Election Cycle materials from the people of
this State, which is the agent of the People voting in Maricopa County, Arizona, by concealing
and refusing to relinquish said materials to the agent upon demand for accounting, using various
pretexts of lawful claims, delays caused by repeated and frivolous court filings, and other means,
including material misrepresentations of both facts and laws, outside the scope of their authority
and totally without the authority of the State Law so to do, acting as they have in the guise of
agents of the State of Arizona and of the government of The United States of America in an

effort to stop a state audit of said election results.

This criminal complaint also raises the charge that said Board Members, acting in
collusion one with the others, has violated 18 U.S.C. §§ 241 and 242 to conspire to and deprive
the citizens of the County of Maricopa, the State of Arizona, and the citizens of the other 49
states of their property interest in the correct vote count certified to the Congress of The United

States of America by the Electoral College.

Additionally, Petitioners request this Grand Jury inquire into the legal representation
provided to the accused for evidence of collusion in the furtherance of the alleged criminal
enterprise.

Further, Petitioners sayeth naught.

Respectfully submitted this day of , 2021.

/s/ /s/

(Petitioner Name) (Petitioner Signature)




IN THE GRAND JURY OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF MARICOPA

THE STATE OF ARIZONA, ex rel,

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ex CASE NO.

rel., Michael Anthony Zarzano, United
States County Congress Oversight
Committee-(NGO), Florida County
Congress Oversight Committee-(NGO),
United Counties of America,
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Petitioners

WITNESS LIST TO BE SUMMONED

Name of Witness (Essence of Testimony) (Optional).

Sidney Powell

L. Lin Wood

Rudy Giuliani

Michael Lindell

Patrick M Byrne

Ken Bennett

Bobby Piton

Matthew DePerno

Jovan Hutton Pulitzer

Peter Kent Navarro

Russell James Ramsland, Jr.,
Allied Security Operations Group, LLC (ASOGQG)

Doug Logan, Cyber Ninja

Bill Bailey

/s/ /s/

(Petitioner Name) (Petitioner Signature)
Address

City, State, Zip



